

PARISH OF ST HELIER



favour of the application. Ce Soir Limited Stanislava Smith (Sec) This item was withdrawn. Cecilia Da Silva Pestana Trunchal Paradise Restauran 68b La Colomberie Proposer: Joaquim Esteves, Seconder: Manuel Rodrigues De Silva Advocate Philip Syvret, from law firm Benest and Syvret spoke on behalf of a 3rd category licence of Funchal Paradise. This is a transfer of a licence, as the previous owners have held a licence for since 2008 and it is intended that the restaurant will be run in a similar manner. Both Mrs Da partner have experience of working within a restaurant and holding a liquor licence, Mrs Da Silva whouse and her partner will be the chef. Alcohol will be served with meals between the hours of 9ar those not partaking of meals will need to be seated to be served alcohol up until the hours of 11pm	Minutes of the Parish Assembly								
September 2023 September 2023 September 2023		Tuesday 28 November	er 2023 at 7	′.00 p.m.					
Apologies: Procureur John Baker, The Dean, Deputy Inna Gardiner, Deputy Max Andrews, De Hegaret, Bernie Manning, Sarah Richardson, and Barbara Corbett. Deputies in Attendance: Stephen Ahier and Sam Mezec Procureur in attendance: Peter Pearce Item 1: To approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 27 September 2023 Proposer: Deputy Stephen Ahier Seconder: Procureur Peter Pearce The minutes were adopted. Item 2: To recommend to the Licensing Assembly the following applications for licences 2024 in virtue of the Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974: Name Category Business Address Erlinda Carter Name Erlinda Carter Froposer: Erlinda Carter Seconder: Paul Carter Ertinda Carter spoke on behalf of a 6th category licence application, explaining this is a new ventur shop would be open from 9am until 9pm daily. There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote there was 1 abstention an favour of the application. Ce Soir Limited This item was withdrawn. Cecilia Da Silva Pestana 3rd Funchal Paradise Restauran 68b La Colomberie Proposer: Joaquim Esteves, Seconder: Manuel Rodrigues De Silva Advocate Philip Syvret, from law firm Benest and Syvret spoke on behalf of a 3rd category licence in Funchal Paradise. This is a transfer of a licence, as the previous owners have held a licence for since 2008 and it is intended that the restaurant will be run in a similar manner. Both Mrs Da parther have experience of working within a restaurant and holding a liquor licence, Mrs Da Silva house and her partner will be the chef. Alcohol will be served with meals between the hours of 9ar those not partaking of meals will need to be seated to be served alcohol up until the hours of 9ar those not partaking of meals will need to be seated to be served alcohol up until the hours of 9ar those not partaking of meals will need to be seated to be served alcohol up until the hours of 11pm There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote the application was approved up Great Western Hotel Limited Korina Po		Assembly Room, Town Hall							
Hegaret, Bernie Manning, Sarah Richardson, and Barbara Corbett. Deputites in Attendance: Stephen Ahier and Sam Mezec Procureur in attendance: Peter Pearce Item 1: To approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 27 September 2023 Proposer: Deputy Stephen Ahier Seconder: Procureur Peter Pearce The minutes were adopted. Item 2: To recommend to the Licensing Assembly the following applications for licences 2024 in virtue of the Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974: Name Category Business Address Erlinda Carter Name Erlinda Carter Froposer: Erlinda Carter Seconder: Paul Carter Ertinda Carter spoke on behalf of a 6th category licence application, explaining this is a new ventur shop would be open from 9am until 9pm daily. There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote there was 1 abstention an favour of the application. Ce Soir Limited Stanislava Smith (Sec) This item was withdrawn. Cecilia Da Silva Pestana Gella Da Silva Pestana Advocate Philip Syvret, from law firm Benest and Syvret spoke on behalf of a 3rd category licence Funchal Paradise. This is a transfer of a licence, as the previous owners have held a licence for since 2008 and it is intended that the restaurant will be run in a similar manner. Both Mirs Da parther have experience of working within a restaurant and holding a liquor licence, Mr So Silva house and her partner will be the chef. Alcohol will be served with meals between the hours of 9ar those not partaking of meals will need to be seated to be served alcohol up until the hours of 11pm There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote the application was approved unto the server of the premises known as Troubadour which is owned by the Company. The pub is intended will take place, including quizzes and bingo. The hours of opening will be from 11am to 11pm and licences, for the premises known as Troubadour which is owned by the Company. The pub is intended will take place, including quizzes and bingo. The hours of opening will be from 11am to 11	54/23	Welcome and Apologies –							
Stephen Ahier and Sam Mezec Procureur in attendance: Peter Pearce Peter Pearce Item 1: To approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 27 September 2023 Proposer: Deputy Stephen Ahier Seconder: Procureur Peter Pearce The minutes were adopted. Social Item 2: To recommend to the Licensing Assembly the following applications for licences 2024 in virtue of the Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974: Name Category Business Address Erlinda Carter Name Erlinda Carter Seconder: Paul Carter Ertinda Carter spoke on behalf of a 6th category licence application, explaining this is a new ventur shop would be open from 9am until 9pm daily. There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote there was 1 abstention an favour of the application. Ce Soir Limited Stanislava Smith (Sec) This item was withdrawn. Cecilia Da Silva Pestana 3rd Funchal Paradise Restauran 68b La Colomberie Proposer: Joaquim Esteves, Seconder: Manuel Rodrigues De Silva Advocate Philip Syvret, from law firm Benest and Syvret spoke on behalf of a 3rd category licence Funchal Paradise. This is a transfer of a licence, as the previous owners have held a licence for since 2008 and it is intended that the restaurant will be run in a similar manner. Both Mrs Da partner have experience of working within a restaurant and holding a liquor licence, Mrs Da Silva house and her partner will be the chef. Alcohol will be served with meals between the hours of 9ar those not partaking of meals will need to be seated to be served alcohol up until the hours of 11pm There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote the application was approved un Great Western Hotel Limited Social Social Social Social Social Proposer: Keith O'Connor Seconder: Cosmin Luca Korina Powell, Secretary for the Liberation Group spoke on behalf of an application for 1st and licences, for the premises known as Troubadour which is owned by the Company. The pub is intended similar manner as it does currently Live music will be played at the rear of the premise				iner, Deputy Max Andrews, Deputy Mary Le					
Procureur in attendance: Peter Pearce Item 1: To approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 27 September 2023 Proposer: Deputy Stephen Ahier Seconder: Procureur Peter Pearce The minutes were adopted. The minutes were adopted. Name Category Business Address									
Peter Pearce Item 1: To approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 27 September 2023 Proposer: Deputy Stephen Ahier Seconder: Procureur Peter Pearce The minutes were adopted.		·							
Proposer: Deputy Stephen Ahier Seconder: Procureur Peter Pearce The minutes were adopted.									
Proposer: Deputy Stephen Ahier Seconder: Procureur Peter Pearce The minutes were adopted.									
The minutes were adopted. Item 2: To recommend to the Licensing Assembly the following applications for licences 2024 in virtue of the Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974: Name	55/23		mbly held on	27 September 2023					
Section Sect		Proposer: Deputy Stephen Ahier Seconder: Procureur Peter Pearce							
Name Category Business Address	FC/00		L. H C. II.	de la completation de la Proposition de la comp					
Erlinda Carter Erlinda Carter Erlinda Carter Seconder: Paul Carter Ertinda Carter spoke on behalf of a 6th category licence application, explaining this is a new ventur shop would be open from 9am until 9pm daily. There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote there was 1 abstention an favour of the application. Ce Soir Limited Stanislava Smith (Sec) This item was withdrawn. Cecilia Da Silva Pestana Advocate Philip Syvret, from law firm Benest and Syvret spoke on behalf of a 3rd category licence of since 2008 and it is intended that the restaurant will be run in a similar manner. Both Mrs Da partner have experience of working within a restaurant and holding a liquor licence, Mrs Da Silva house and her partner will be the chef. Alcohol will be served with meals between the hours of 9ar those not partaking of meals will need to be seated to be served alcohol up until the hours of 11pm There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote the application was approved under the proposer: Keith O'Connor Seconder: Cosmin Luca Korina Powell (Sec) Proposer: Keith O'Connor Seconder: Cosmin Luca Korina Powell, Secretary for the Liberation Group spoke on behalf of an application for 1st and licences, for the premises known as Troubadour which is owned by the Company. The pub is intended similar manner as it does currently Live music will be played at the rear of the premises and other will take place, including quizzes and bingo. The hours of opening will be from 11am to 11pm and	56/23		bly the follow	ing applications for licences for the year					
Proposer: Erlinda Carter Seconder: Paul Carter Ertinda Carter spoke on behalf of a 6th category licence application, explaining this is a new ventur shop would be open from 9am until 9pm daily. There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote there was 1 abstention an favour of the application. Ce Soir Limited Stanislava Smith (Sec) This item was withdrawn. Cecilia Da Silva Pestana 3rd Funchal Paradise Restauran 68b La Colomberie Proposer: Joaquim Esteves, Seconder: Manuel Rodrigues De Silva Advocate Philip Syvret, from law firm Benest and Syvret spoke on behalf of a 3rd category licence of since 2008 and it is intended that the restaurant will be run in a similar manner. Both Mrs Da partner have experience of working within a restaurant and holding a liquor licence, Mrs Da Silva house and her partner will be the chef. Alcohol will be served with meals between the hours of 9ar those not partaking of meals will need to be seated to be served alcohol up until the hours of 11pm There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote the application was approved under the great Western Hotel Limited Sorial Powell (Sec) Proposer: Keith O'Connor Seconder: Cosmin Luca Korina Powell, Secretary for the Liberation Group spoke on behalf of an application for 1st and licences, for the premises known as Troubadour which is owned by the Company. The pub is intend similar manner as it does currently Live music will be played at the rear of the premises and other will take place, including quizzes and bingo. The hours of opening will be from 11am to 11pm and			Category	Business Address					
Proposer: Erlinda Carter Seconder: Paul Carter Ertinda Carter spoke on behalf of a 6th category licence application, explaining this is a new ventur shop would be open from 9am until 9pm daily. There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote there was 1 abstention an favour of the application. Ce Soir Limited Stanislava Smith (Sec) This item was withdrawn. Cecilia Da Silva Pestana 3rd Funchal Paradise Restauran 68b La Colomberie Proposer: Joaquim Esteves, Seconder: Manuel Rodrigues De Silva Advocate Philip Syvret, from law firm Benest and Syvret spoke on behalf of a 3rd category licence of since 2008 and it is intended that the restaurant will be run in a similar manner. Both Mrs Da partner have experience of working within a restaurant and holding a liquor licence, Mrs Da Silva house and her partner will be the chef. Alcohol will be served with meals between the hours of 9ar those not partaking of meals will need to be seated to be served alcohol up until the hours of 11pm There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote the application was approved under the formal Powell (Sec) Proposer: Keith O'Connor Seconder: Cosmin Luca Korina Powell, Secretary for the Liberation Group spoke on behalf of an application for 1st and licences, for the premises known as Troubadour which is owned by the Company. The pub is intended similar manner as it does currently Live music will be played at the rear of the premises and other will take place, including quizzes and bingo. The hours of opening will be from 11am to 11pm and									
Ertinda Carter spoke on behalf of a 6th category licence application, explaining this is a new ventur shop would be open from 9am until 9pm daily. There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote there was 1 abstention an favour of the application. Ce Soir Limited Stanislava Smith (Sec) This item was withdrawn. Cecilia Da Silva Pestana 3rd Funchal Paradise Restauran 68b La Colomberie Proposer: Joaquim Esteves, Seconder: Manuel Rodrigues De Silva Advocate Philip Syvret, from law firm Benest and Syvret spoke on behalf of a 3rd category licence of since 2008 and it is intended that the restaurant will be run in a similar manner. Both Mrs Da partner have experience of working within a restaurant and holding a liquor licence, Mrs Da Silva house and her partner will be the chef. Alcohol will be served with meals between the hours of 9ar those not partaking of meals will need to be seated to be served alcohol up until the hours of 11pm There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote the application was approved un Great Western Hotel Limited Korina Powell (Sec) Proposer: Keith O'Connor Seconder: Cosmin Luca Korina Powell, Secretary for the Liberation Group spoke on behalf of an application for 1st and licences, for the premises known as Troubadour which is owned by the Company. The pub is intende similar manner as it does currently Live music will be played at the rear of the premises and other will take place, including quizzes and bingo. The hours of opening will be from 11am to 11pm and				7 St. James Street					
Proposer: Joaquim Esteves, Seconder: Manuel Rodrigues De Silva Advocate Philip Syvret, from law firm Benest and Syvret spoke on behalf of a 3rd category licence and Funchal Paradise. This is a transfer of a licence, as the previous owners have held a licence for since 2008 and it is intended that the restaurant will be run in a similar manner. Both Mrs Da partner have experience of working within a restaurant and holding a liquor licence, Mrs Da Silva whouse and her partner will be the chef. Alcohol will be served with meals between the hours of 9ar those not partaking of meals will need to be seated to be served alcohol up until the hours of 11pm There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote the application was approved up Great Western Hotel Limited Korina Powell (Sec) Proposer: Keith O'Connor Seconder: Cosmin Luca Korina Powell, Secretary for the Liberation Group spoke on behalf of an application for 1st and licences, for the premises known as Troubadour which is owned by the Company. The pub is intend similar manner as it does currently Live music will be played at the rear of the premises and other will take place, including quizzes and bingo. The hours of opening will be from 11am to 11pm and		There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote there was 1 abstention and 2 favour of the application. Ce Soir Limited 7th Melting Pot							
Proposer: Joaquim Esteves, Seconder: Manuel Rodrigues De Silva Advocate Philip Syvret, from law firm Benest and Syvret spoke on behalf of a 3rd category licence and Funchal Paradise. This is a transfer of a licence, as the previous owners have held a licence for since 2008 and it is intended that the restaurant will be run in a similar manner. Both Mrs Da partner have experience of working within a restaurant and holding a liquor licence, Mrs Da Silva whouse and her partner will be the chef. Alcohol will be served with meals between the hours of 9ard those not partaking of meals will need to be seated to be served alcohol up until the hours of 11pm. There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote the application was approved under the served licence. It is a state of the premise of the premises known as Troubadour which is owned by the Company. The pub is intendict in the proposer is including quizzes and bingo. The hours of opening will be from 11am to 11pm and will take place, including quizzes and bingo. The hours of opening will be from 11am to 11pm and									
Advocate Philip Syvret, from law firm Benest and Syvret spoke on behalf of a 3rd category licence of Funchal Paradise. This is a transfer of a licence, as the previous owners have held a licence for since 2008 and it is intended that the restaurant will be run in a similar manner. Both Mrs Da partner have experience of working within a restaurant and holding a liquor licence, Mrs Da Silva whouse and her partner will be the chef. Alcohol will be served with meals between the hours of 9ard those not partaking of meals will need to be seated to be served alcohol up until the hours of 11pm. There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote the application was approved under the company of the company. The publication for 1st and licences, for the premises known as Troubadour which is owned by the Company. The publication is intended in the premises and other experiences and other experiences. The premises and other experiences including quizzes and bingo. The hours of opening will be from 11am to 11pm and the proposer.		Cecilia da Silva Pestana	3ra						
Korina Powell (Sec) Proposer: Keith O'Connor Seconder: Cosmin Luca Korina Powell, Secretary for the Liberation Group spoke on behalf of an application for 1st and licences, for the premises known as Troubadour which is owned by the Company. The pub is intend similar manner as it does currently Live music will be played at the rear of the premises and other will take place, including quizzes and bingo. The hours of opening will be from 11am to 11pm and		Advocate Philip Syvret, from law firm Benest and Syvret spoke on behalf of a 3rd category licence application Funchal Paradise. This is a transfer of a licence, as the previous owners have held a licence for the premisince 2008 and it is intended that the restaurant will be run in a similar manner. Both Mrs Da Silva and partner have experience of working within a restaurant and holding a liquor licence, Mrs Da Silva will be from house and her partner will be the chef. Alcohol will be served with meals between the hours of 9am to 1am, those not partaking of meals will need to be seated to be served alcohol up until the hours of 11pm. There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously.							
Proposer: Keith O'Connor Seconder: Cosmin Luca Korina Powell, Secretary for the Liberation Group spoke on behalf of an application for 1st and licences, for the premises known as Troubadour which is owned by the Company. The pub is intend similar manner as it does currently Live music will be played at the rear of the premises and other will take place, including quizzes and bingo. The hours of opening will be from 11am to 11pm and			1st & 7th						
Korina Powell, Secretary for the Liberation Group spoke on behalf of an application for 1st and licences, for the premises known as Troubadour which is owned by the Company. The pub is intend similar manner as it does currently Live music will be played at the rear of the premises and other will take place, including quizzes and bingo. The hours of opening will be from 11am to 11pm and									
Ian Gray asked if the premises currently hold a 7th category licence. Korina Powell confirmed that									

	Assembly had no further questions, on being put to a	vote the applic	cation was approved unanimously.				
	Hectors Restaurant Limited	3rd	Eddies				
	Rosscot Secretaries Limited (Sec)		1 Dumaresq Street				
	Proposer: Sarah Jane Glendewar, Seconder: Peter Glendewar						
	Sarah Glendewar spoke on behalf of an application for a 3rd category licence for Eddies Chip Shop is required to sell alcohol with meals. The shop will be open daily for meals from 12noon to 12 midnig						
	The Assembly had no questions, on being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously. Just William Limited 1st Just William						
	La Ville Secretaries Limited (Sec)		93 Central Market Halkett Place				
	This item has been withdrawn.	I.					
	San Remo (Restaurant) Limited	6th	Little Italy				
	Rosscot Secretaries Limited (Sec)		36-38 Kensington Place				
	Proposer: Ian Le Vesconte Seconder: Colin Taylor		oo oo nononigaan i laoo				
	planned to bring into the Island a specific beer from Italy. He would be required to purchase two pallets of bee which is too much for a small restaurant. His plan is to sell the beer to hotels and restaurants, where he will be able to control the sales. Procureur Peter Pearce questioned the security of where the alcohol would be stored. He was advised that the is a garage at the back of the premises and that it would be stored there.						
	The Assembly had no further questions, on being put	to a vote the a	application was approved unanimously				
	Tiki Co Limited	1st & 3rd	Tiki Hut				
	La Ville Secretaries Limited (Sec)	131 & 514	10 Wharf Street				
	Proposer: Paul Bolton Seconder: Kevin Monro		10 What Olicet				
	Simon Shrive spoke on behalf of an application for 1st & 3rdh category licences for Tiki Hut. The licences have been held in the name of another individual, as neither he nor his wife had three years residency. Now that had been resident in the Island for three years, they would like to be responsible for the licenses themselves. Hut is open from Monday to Thursday from 4pm to 11pm, Fridays 3pm to 11pm and at the weekend from 12n to 11pm. There will be no change as to how the premises is currently run.						
57/23	The Assembly had no questions, on being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously. Item 3: To consider an application by Ce Soir Limited in respect of Melting Pot, 6 Caledonia Place, who hold a 1st category licence and who are applying for a 7th category licence, requiring a Bailiff's Annual Entertainment Permit, to allow an array of live entertainment until 1am, including singers, guitarists, and DJs. It is intended to host captivating music every weekend, showcasing local artists and to hold corporate and private events. This item has been withdrawn.						
58/23	Item 4: To consider an application by Great Western Hotel Limited in respect of Troubadour, 7 Caledonia Place, who are applying for 1st & 7 th category licences, and require a Bailiff's Annual Entertainment Permit, to permit entertainment of live music to be played at the rear of the premises in the evening, and some other entertainment including quiz nights, bingo or similar low impact events which will generally take place throughout the weekend. Proposer: Keith O'Connor, Seconder: Cosmin Luca						
	Korina Powell, Secretary for the Liberation Group spoke on behalf of an application for a P49 Entertainment Permit. The entertainment would continue to consist of live bands and there would be var key entertainment such as bingo and quizzes.						
	The Chair advised the Assembly that anyone who	questions, on being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously. Assembly that anyone who had spoken in respect of the Licensing applications, was Licensing Assembly, which would sit at 10:00am on Thursday 21 December, to hear the					
	The date of the next scheduled Parish Assembly is We	ednesdav 6th	December 2023				